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FISCAL NOTE, 79TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

March 21, 2005

TO: Honorable Harvey Hilderbran, Chair, House Committee on Culture, Recreation, & Tourism 

FROM: John S. O'Brien, Deputy Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB2024 by Hilderbran (Relating to hunter education.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend Chapter 62 of the Parks and Wildlife Code relating to hunter education. The 
bill would require the Texas Parks and Wildlife Department (TWPD) to establish provisions for 
recruiting and training "certified hunter education providers" who are not TPWD employees or 
volunteers in the provision of hunter education courses.  TPWD would establish qualifications for 
certification as well as required course content provided by a certified hunter education provider.  No 
significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated, because TWPD indicates the implementation 
of the bill would not generate significant additional department expenses or savings.

The bill would require the Texas Parks and Wildlife Commission to adopt rules administering the new 
provisions as soon as possible after the effective date of the bill, September 1, 2005, and no later than 
January 1, 2006.

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.
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